
APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
DLM Conference Room, 3'd Floor, ITC Bldg., Tamuning, Guam 96913

Thursday, October 19, 2023 . 9:30 a.m. to 10:45 a.m.

Acting Chairman Frank Taitano called to order, the regular meeting of the Application Review
Committee for Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 9.30 a.m.

Present were: Acting Chairman Frank Taitano (DLM), Mary Rose Wilson (DPW), Nonie Amar
(GEPA), James Pangelinan (BSP), Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza (BSP), Esther Taitague (BSP),
Brian Hess (GWA), Tony Palomo (GPA), Russell Kanai (DPR), Dan Guerrero (JRM), Sonny
Gogue (DLM), and Theresa Guevara (DLM).

Excused. Chairperson Celine Cruz (DLM), Jeffrey Quitugua (DoAG)

Noting a quorum, Acting Chairman Taitano proceeded with the next item on the agenda

NonieAmar, GEPA made a motion to approve the Minutes of Octobet 5, 2023

Actino Chairman Taitano accepts the motion made by GEPA and seconded by GPA; noting no

discussion, errors or omissions, the motion was put to a vote with all in favor of approval

[Motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 ayes, 0 nays]

lll. New Business

A. Aoplication No.2023-37, theApplicant, New Life in Christ Fellowship lnc. represented lgnacio
F. Santos; requests a Conditional Use permit to allow for the construction of a structure to be
used as a church, and the conversion of an existing structure to be used for church
classrooms, on Lot 3239-2NEW Chalan Pago & Ordot, in a "C" (Commercial) zone. Case
Planner: Sonny Gogue

lqnacio Santos remarks that the applicant proposes to use an existing building formerly used as
a retail store and to convert it for use as church classrooms. The congregation is small and meets
for only seven hours a week. The applicant chose to go through the process so they are in

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 1 of 11

l. Attendance/RollCall

ll. Aoproval of Minutes

Actinq Chairman Taitano members have been provided a draft via email for review; Acting
Chairman asked for a motion to approve the ARC Meeting Minutes for Thursday, October 5, 2023.

Tonv Palomo, GPA seconds the motion.

Conditronal Use



compliance with the Zoning Law. This concluded Mr. Santos' presentation and was prepared to
answer questions from the ARC.

Actinq Chairman Taitano turned the floor over to the ARC members beginning with JRM

Dan Gue ro. JRM commented that at this time he did not have any comments, and thanked Mr
Santos for his presentation

Non ie ar. GEPA comments that he read the application. The plan is to build behind the existing

building to a school

lonacio Santos responded that it would be a chapel, a place of worship

lonacio Santos replied "yes."

Nonie Amar, GEPA emphasized that a development like this will need to be connected to a public

sewer. There is a sewer line located on Route 4 which is less than 200-feet away. Mr. Amar had

no further comments.

lonacio Santos the existing building in the front is connected to the sewer

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW noted that there is parking space located at the back and asked if they

will provide ADA parking

lqnacio Santos replied that the front already had parking in the front since it was formerly a retail

store

Marv Rose Wilson. DPW the plan notes a study room, staff offices, parking area, platform, and

choir area; and asked if the stage would be used for the choir because there is no choir area on

the plan (Mr. Santos replied "no."). Ms. Wilson continues to remark that there is a storage and

mechanical room which is important. ln closing, the applicantwill needto incorporate ADA parking

stalls into their plans. All remaining comments will be noted in the position statement.

Russell Kanai D PR comments that DPR has no objections to the approval of this application, and

they have already reviewed the permit application

Yvonne Manqlo a-Juaneza. BSP comments that in the applicant's environmental impact

statement, Part B (Water Shed) the answer provided was "no." Ms. Manglona-Juaneza notes that

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 2 oI 1l

Nonie Amar, GEPA the existing building located in the front will be renovated to a school.

Brian Hess. GWA emphasized to the applicant to coordinate with GWA, Engineering Department

at least six months prior to the building permit application to discuss any capacity issues with

water and sewer at the project site.



the parcel is located over the watershed according to the NOAA CCAP atlas. Ms. Manglona-
Juaneza added that any run-off from developments will go to the Hagatna beach. She further
added that because the slope is around 15% the impervious surfaces have the potential for
flooding. Ms. Manglona-Juaneza asked if there would be any proposed green infrastructure such
as rain gardens, and bio-retentions for the parking area to assist with minimizing of flooding. All

other comments will be noted in the position statement.

lqnacio Santos replied that it could be incorporated into the plan

Esther Taitaque, BSP in addition to the ponding basin, Ms. Taitague asked what other practices

will they use to manage stormwater runoff on the property

lqnacio Santos replied that the front property has been in existence for several years; and, the
rear property the parking structure has also been in existence for years. The plan is to construct

a church at the rear, but they will incorporate best management practices for stormwater
management.

Esther Taitaque. BSP remarked there are practices in the erosion and sediment control
guidebook, and in the field guide as well as in the CNMlicuam stormwater manual. Ms. Taitague

suggested that parking which already exists, they can incorporate curb cuts for stormwater to flow

into a retention area. All other comments will be noted in the position statement.

Tonv Palomo. GPA remarked that power is available and that GPA has no objection to the

Conditional Use application

Actinq Chairman Taitano notin g no further discussion for this application, moved on to the next

item on the agenda

B. Aoolication No. 2023-44. the Applicant, CY Leung represented by FC Benavente, Planners;

requests a Zone Change from "A" (Rural) to "R-2" (Multi Family Dwelling) zone, for the
proposed construction of three, two-story apartment structures consisting of thirty residential

units, on Lot 1-'l -1 , Lol 1-1-2, and Lot 1-1-3, Tract 537, in the Municipality of Dededo.
Case Planner: Theresa Guevara

Actino Chai an Taitano turned the floor over to the applicant's representative to provide a
presentation

Felix Benavente the application is for a zone change for three lots as mentioned by Acting
Chairman Taitano. Mr. Benavente remarked that the three lots will be consolidated into one lot

as shown in the site plan. The property is located generally across the southern part of the

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 3 of l1

Sonny Goque. Case Planner had no comments.

Zone Chanqe



proposed Camp Blaz area in Dededo. The total land area is about 6 acres, and the property is

currently vacanUundeveloped. To the west and north of the property are Chamorro Land Trust
property which is predominately vacant with scattering of residential homes. The property to the

east is vacant and some newly constructed residential homes. Chalan Castro is paved which is

the frontage road. Both power and water are connected to existing public water and power

systems that are in place. Chalan Castro is a SO-foot-wide public access and utility easement.
The property will be fenced for security, and will be landscaped along the perimeter, and they will

comply with the requirements for stormwater retainment and management. A space has been
provided for a sewer pump station should it be required and space for a dumpster as required in
the site plan, and trash collection will be provided by a private contractor. There will be 30

residential apartment unils with an enclosed parking garage, 3 bedrooms, kitchen, dining, living,

laundry rooms, and bathrooms. There will be a security wall fence along the perimeter with

entrance/exit gates.

Dan Guerrero, JRM inquired if there were any proposed communication facilities that may utilize

frequency spectrum; otherwise, they are looking at the transmission and reception of signals
(antennas).

Nonie Amar GEPA inquired about the availability of sewer. lt was mentioned in the application

the applicant is willing to provide connection to the existing public sewer (Mr. Benavente responds
"yes"). There was also mention of a space for a pump station. Mr. Amar asked why, and if the
parcels are lower than the existing public sewer on Route 3.

Felix Benavente replied that in the original planning, the applicant wanted to ensure that there
was space for a pump station, ponding basin, etc., should a water pump station/lift station be

required.

Nonie Amar, GEPA commented that the proposed structures are located within 300-feet radius of
a cWA production well (F4). lf the EPA regulation is followed, it does not allow any development
that will be the cause as a potential source of contamination to the well if it is constructed within

300jeet. Mr. Amar asked what was the methodology of the applicant to correct this. He further
asked if there would be pre{reatment of the surface runoff before flowing into the sedimentation
basin or whatever type of disposal system that will be designed for this project. This issue will be

looked into closely by GEPA during the permitting process.

IDiscussion ensues]

Marv Rose Wlson, DPW reviewed the EIA and it was mentioned that there will be a securit y wall
fence, and asked how high it would be

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 'l 9, 2023

Page 4 of 1l

Felix Benavente replied that no, as far as he was aware.

Felix Benavente replied that it cannot be more than six-feet in height.



Felix Benavente responded to the term "gated." At this point, Mr. Benavente noted that at this
point it is not gated, and was unsure if this project would be considered as a gated community.

Brian Hess. GWA commented to keep in mind that if it becomes a gated community the developer
needs to be aware that it will become a problem with accessing the utilities within the property.

Mr. Hess fu(her added that if a pump station is installed and the pump station is only for use of
the project, the developer will be required to maintain the pump station and force main in proper

working condition to the satisfaction of GWA.

IDiscussion ensues]

Russell Kanai DPR remarked that DPR has no objection to the request for a zone change;
however, the lots will need to be tested prior to any ground disturbance due to findings of artifacts
in the Camp Blaz area, and will need to be done before the permitting or during building permit
process. Lastly, Mr. Kanai added that the developerwill be advised on the appropriate recreational
area for this development.

Esther Taitaque. BSP it appears that the common theme is the protection of the Norther Guam
Lens Aquifer. Ms. Taitague reiterated the need for a stormwater pollution prevention plan; and
applauded the applicant's efforts to incorporate the percolation trenches; and as a reminder, to
review the CNMUGUAM stormwater management manual and the erosion and sediment control
regulations.

Tonv Palomo. GPA asked if the applicant had a proposed power demand for the project. Mr
Palomo added that they should bring in the plans and an engineer will be assigned to assist you

Esther Taitaoue, BSP added that on the landsca ping plan, they should incorporate as many native

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, Octobet 19, 2023

Page 5 of 1l

plants into their landscaping

Marv Rose Wilson, DPW asked that they submit stormwater drainage calculations, solid waste
pickup will be a private company, and the access road must be wide enough for public access
because it is almost like the property is gated. All other comments will be noted in the position

statement.

Brian Hess. GWA further added that the developer will be required to contact GWAs Engineering
Department at least six months prior to the submittal of a building permit application to review the
water/sewer capacity for the project.

Yvonne Manqlona-Juaneza. BSP in addition lo the percolation trenches to help mitigate against
flooding and non-point source pollution, to incorporate bio-retention, rain gardens, and as
mentioned earlier by Ms. Taitague to contanue with that srnce it is a high-density proposal. And
because it is a high-density proposal, within the application, it does note in the application that it
is within a recharge area of the northern lens aquifer, and in a very low-density residential per the
master plan designation. The remaining comments will be noted in the position statement.



Brian Hess GWA reminded Mr. Benavente that if a pump station is to be constructed, prror to the

turnover to GWA, they will be required to operate the station for a period of one year before it is
accepted.

Actino Chairman Taitano before continuing on to the next item, Acting Chairman Taitano
apologized to Parks and Recreation for referring to them as the Department of Agriculture.

Acting Chairman Taitano asked Mr. Benavente who was Archway lncorporated versus the
referenced CY Leung as noted on the agenda. Mr. Benavente noted that this was an error and

that he would submit a supplemental application to correct it. Additionally, in reference to Mr. Dan
Guenero's comment on communication, this is a concern of the military. Acting Chairman Taitano

suggested that it should be brought to the attention of the applicants that they consult with the
military.

Dan Guerrero. JRM added that this is aside from the typical wi-fi routers. The concern is primarily

with high-intensity transmitters and receivers that might interfere with frequencies that are being
used by the military.

IDiscussion ensues]

Next item on the agenda -

C. Aoplication No. 2022-14, the Applicant, WSS Pacific Development Corporation represented
by Jae Ji; requests approval of a Tentative Subdivision, for the proposed development of
twenty, single-family residential homes (Phase ll), on Lot 29NEW Block 1 and Block 2, Tract
'10310, in the municipality of Dededo, in an "R-1" (Single Family Dwelling) zone. Case
Planner. Frank Taitano

JgeJ represents the property owners for this project. Mr. Ji remarked that this is an ongoing
project for about six years now. The original tentative subdivision was approved back in 2018.

The owners hired a civil contractor to put in the infrastructure and acquired the necessary permit

to do this. The delay in the installation of the infrastructure was due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Since then, the application expired and the actual infrastructure such as the road, sidewalks,
water, meter installation/connection, power, and sewer have been installed and done within

regulations.

The developer obtained their clearance from DPW and sincethen they have been trying to initiate
the final subdivision but could not proceed because the lentative subdivision application expired
and had to reapply before moving forward to the final subdivision plan.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, Octobet'19, 2023

Page 6 of ll

Theresa Guevara. Case Planner had no comments and/or questions.

Tentative Subdivision



Dan Guerrero, JRM reiterated that they are concerned with communication facilities of high
intensity and should the applicant decide to put something up similar to this to advise JRM
accordingly. OtheMise, this is just a residential subdivision and such a facility will not be installed.

Nonie Amar, GEPA this application is for Phase ll and the name is Bay Garden, and Phase I is
known as Santos Ocean subdivision. lt was noted in the presentation that all infrastructure has
been built and is finished, and inquired how will Phase ll be connected.

Jae Ji replied that Phase I was done back in the 90's and Phase ll was just completed sometime
in August 2020. No houses have been built and all infrastructure is in place up to the edge of the
prope(y line. However, there is no formal approved subdivision plan due to the expiration of the
tentative subdivision application, and cannot move foruard until the application is valid.

Nonie Amar, GEPA clarified that Phase ll will connect to the existin g infrastructure to the Phase I

subdrvision

Jae Ji explained that Phase I and Phase ll are the same subdivision. Phase lwas built by the
previous owners and Phase ll was not built due to legal issues and was never built. Phase ll was
then purchased by the applicant backin29l7 -2018, and the name ofthe subdivision was changed
due to the change in ownership.

Nonie Amat GEPA the drainage design it was mentioned an underground bonding basin and
asked for an explanation

Jae Ji explained that in the original Phase I map, Lot 43; when Phase I was built, they built the
underground percolation pits for the stormwater collection; they are chambers, and nothing heavy
was placed on this and it is the Santos Park.

Nonie Amar. GEPA if this is an infiltrator or anything underground, GEPA considers this as an

underground injection control and there is a separate permit for this which will need to be applied
for during the permitting process.

Jae Ji replied that this process was conducted prior and the lot has been dedicated to DPW and
it is now under the jurisdiction of DPW

Nonie Amar, GEPA remarked that it did not matte r, and if it is a UIC it will be under EPA. Mr. Amar
further added that since it exists, he inquired if a previous permit was applied for during the Phase
lprocess.

Jae Ji replied that he was not involved in the Phase I process and that it was done by the previous
owners under the Santos Subdivision.

further remarked that Susan had a lot of questions that were never addressed

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 7 of 'll

Nonie Amar



Karen Pan (represents WSS Pacific, intervenes). Ms. Pan commented that she had spoken with
Susan and explained that a building permit had already been applied for; however, the permit
process with EPAcame to a stop at the time. Susan had questions regarding the UIC permit. Ms.

Pan further added that a letter was needed from DPW (since it was now under their jurisdiction)

to allow the current developer to proceed with the permit approval from EPA. The letter was
obtained and they were able to obtain the building permit.

IDiscussion ensues]

Mary Rose Wilson, DPW commented that the application for review today is for a tentative
subdivision, and asked if it has been more than a year

Jae Ji explained that COVID-19 was for about a period of three years along with legal issues

Karen Pan responded that it was past the GHURA 505 housing and the market and about 200 to
300 feet rs where the subdivision is located

Mary Rose Wlson, DPW the traffic analysis needs to be reviewed again and to coordinate with

DPWs Highway Division Trafiic Management division. All other comments will be noted in the
position statement.

Jae Ji replied yes to Mr. Hess's questions, and added that all improvements have been
constructed such as the roads, sewer connection, water line, and power. The next permit
application will be for the construction of the houses.

Brian Hess GWA inquired if they were required to resubmit a building permit application for
approval

Karen Pan explained that the building permit has already been applied for; however, they are
unable to continue since the Tentative Subdivision application expired. The next process is to
apply for the final subdivision.

Brian Hess GWA asked if the permit would be reactivated with Public Works

Jae Ji explained that the building permit to construct the houses has already been issued, and
construction is ongoing. However, the papeMork for the tentative subdivision had lapsed for more

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 8 of ll

Nonie Amar. GEPA had no further comments or questions.

Marv Rose Wlson. DPW asked where was the location of the subject parcel.

Brian Hess. GWA remarked that Bay Garden Housing Phase ll was approved in 2018, and
presumed that the capacity issues for wastewater and water have been resolved, and this is just

a resubmittal of the tentative subdivisron plan.



than a year and this is the reason why they are re-applying for a tentative subdivision, in order to
move forward for applying for the final subdivision approval.

Brian Hess GWA had no further questions

Karen Pan replied that the building permit expired last year. Mr. Ji added that the infrastructure
permit was issued back in 201 8 prior to the pandemic

Russell Kanai, DPR remarked that they have no objection to the approval, and a position

statement will be forwarded

James Pan elin an. BSP remarked that in the application it was mentioned that during the design

and development programming, it was included and incorporated the overall dynamics of
stormwater management of the site development and effects on the adjacent properties. Mr.

Pangelinan asked how would the current existing stormwater drainage system, be adequate after

the development of the homes and tmpervious surfaces when houses are built; and, was the

current drainage system only assessed in its current state.

Jae Ji replied that the drainage system that was designed back in 2018 when roads were built

included the gutters and swell system and connected to the existing underground filtration pits.

He added that the locations of all the drains were exactly the same as the original design when it
was approved for Phase I and Phase ll, but stopped at Phase l, continued with that design and

incorporated it into their current design and went through the permitting process. The calculation

were done in accordance, at that time in 2018, when the permit was received.

Esther Taita P referenced the calculations for the stormwater method that was

incorporated into the design; Ms. Taitague inquired if the calculations were based on the

CNMI/Guam Stormwater Management manual.

Jae Ji responded that he believed that it was

Esther Taitaque. BSP reiterated her comment regarding the Northern Guam Lens Aquifer is of
paramount importance, and their project is within the northern watershed. Ms. Taitague could not

stress enough the need to protect this resource, and applauded their stormwater management
practices. Ms. Taitague inquired if they had a stormwater pollution management plan in place.

Jae Ji responded, yes, and it is in a separate document.

Esther Taitaoue. BSP commented that roads, sidewalks, driveways, roof{ops generate run-off

and wanted to ensure that these homes and future residents of these homes will be able to

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page 9 of '11

Russell Kanai. DPR remarked that the building permit has already been applied for.

Yvonne Manolona-Juaneza. BSP had no questions at this time.



manage the runoff on their site and does not flow into the neighbors; flooding needs to be avoided.
Ms. Taitague suggested that they may want to consider open spaces and asked if they had any
open spaces.

Jae Ji replied that most of the houses are two stories, and so that will help minimize the footprint,

with short driveways. All homes will have perimeter fencing and runoff will be contained within

the lots.

Esther Taitaque, BSP suggested permeable pavers perhaps for the sidewalks or small driveway

Tonv Palomo, GPA commented that GPA is aware of the project, and to bring in the plans, and an

engineer will be assigned to assess the project

Actinq Chairman Taitano remarked that this is not a new application for a tentative subdivision,

and it has been previously approved by the Commission and expired. They are here to fill the
gap in order to move foruvard with the final subdivision application.

Karen Pan responded that they obtained the "house" building permit last year

Actinq Chairman Taitano noting no further questrons or comments, moved onto the next item on

the agenda

lV. Aooroval of C Aoenda

Acting Chairman Taitano noted that there is a tentative agenda for the November 9, 2023 GLUC

agenda. He further explained that there is a current situation with the Commission; andthatthere
are only three members at this time, the holiday season is beginning and the Chairperson of the

GLUC is also the President of the University of Guam and may be off-island during the holidays.

Next item on the agenda -

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

Actino Chairm an Taitano and committee members had a lengthy discussion on a meettng that
was held on Wednesday, October 18rh regarding the Habitat Conservation Plan

No further discussion, Acting Chairman Taitano entertained a motion for adjournment

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2023

Page l0 of 1'l

Marv Rose \Mlson. DPW commented that they renewed the building permit and requested for a
copy.

Actinq Chairman Taitano noted for the record that there will be no meeting on Thursday,

November 2, 2023, as it is an official government holiday.



Vl. Adiournment

The motion to adjourn today's meeting was made by Nonie Amar (GEPA), and seconded by

Esther Tattague (BSP). Acting Chairman Taitano put the motion to a vote with all members in

favor of the motion.

The regular meeting of the Application Review Commiftee for Thursday, October 19, 2023 was

adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Approved by Date approved.

UWMI, t l^a
' Frank P. Taitano , Acting Ch rman

Transcribed by:

M. Cristina Gut terrez, Recording Secretary

Planning Division, DLM

l, Cristina Gutierrez, Recording Secretary was not present at the meeting; and,

transcribed the Minutes to the best of my ability with the audio recording that was
provided.

ARC Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, Octobet 19, 2023

Page 'lt of 1l

vcpfu-e7



MEETING:

APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Committee Attendance Sheet

Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3rd Floor, ITG Building, Tamuning

Regular Thursday, october 19, 2023 Special

Time: ?,funn Adjournment: lo:qs ftY

x

MEMBER

I DLM, Guam Chief Planner

2 DPWCIP

: Guam EPA

4 Bureau of Statistics & Plans

Bureau of Statistics & Plans

s Department of Agriculture

6 Guam WateMorks Authority

Guam WateMorks Authority

7 Guam Power Authority

I Department of Parks & Recreation-HPO

s Joint Regional Marianas

1o Department of Chamorro Affairs

11 Guam Fire Department

12 Department of Public Health & Social Services

13 Guam Public School System

14 Guirm Economic DeveloDment Authority
t5. h6?

DLM Staff

Joseph M. Borja, Director

Richard B. Arroyo, Deputy Director

Celine Cruz, Chief Planner

Frank Taitano, Planner lV

Penmer Gulac, Planner lV

M. Grace Vergara, Planner lV

Sonega Gogue, Planner lll

Theresa D. Guevara, Planner ll

Edward Sanchez, Planner I

M. Cristina Gutierrez, WPS ll

Sabina Waguk, CSR

STATUS SIGN lN (Please Print)

&A

t.R)

t)ayqo kxaawtaz*

(ChairpeIson)

(Menbei

(Membe)

(Menbei

(Menbe4

(Membel

(Menbei

(Menbel

(Membe4

(Menbel

(Ex-Otrtcio nenbel

(Ex-Otrtcio Menbei

(Ex-Ofrcio Menbr)

(Ex-Offcio Menbel

(Ex-Officio Member)

(Ex-Otrtcio Menbel

0lt ttlrd)

.4

t'rY I l-.,)

GLUC Form l3 - ARC Commitlee Attendance Sheet - April 2OlO

E



MEETING:

APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Public/Speaker - Sign-ln Sheet

Department of Land Management Conference Room

590 S. Marine Corps Drive, Third Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

Regular Thursday, October 19,2023 Special

Adjournment:

x

Print Name Parcel # Mailing Address Telephone No.

..-1lr -3-l- Y,p.3'pr< lD7. l+A.-Arrx,ltr 6u n\. C^pr.rflG
'6*--p'qr,1@ [-e- l]ox, b's\ .n1-)< EJ

\,$ i\A.e..ic \. O",rz c.-' P0.8a{ '3bz . $rF6fiNt &uts*,r 4l<2^q.Urv
,l

GLUC Form 14 - ARC Public/Speaker Sign-ln Sheet - t2010



Application Review Gommittee
Guam Land Use Commission/Guam Seashore Protection Commission

Department of Land Management

AGENDA
Thursday, October 19,2023 @ 9:30 a.m.

Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3'd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

l. Attendance

Roll Call [ ] Quorum [ ] No Quorum

ll. Approval of Minutes

ARC Regular lVeeting Minutes for Thursday, October 5, 2023

lll,New Business

Conditional Use

Zone Chanqe

B. Application No.202344, the Applicant, Cy Leung represented by FC Benavente, Planners; requests

a Zone Change from "A" (Rural) to "R-2" (Multi Family Dwelling) zone, forthe proposed construction

of three, two-story apartment structures consisting of thirty residential unils, on Lot 1-1-'1, Loll-1-2,
and Lot 1-1-3, Tract 537, in the Municipality of Dededo.
Case Planner: Theresa Guevara

Tentative Subdivision

C. Aoolication No. 2022-14, the Applicant, WSS Pacific Development Corporation represented by Jae

Ji, requests approval of a Tentative Subdivision, for the proposed development of twenty, single-

family residential homes (Phase ll, Santos Ocean Housing Subdivision), on Lot 29NEW, Blk 1 and

Blk 2, Tract 10310, in the Municipality of Dededo, in an "R-1" (Single Family Dwelling)zone.

Case Planner: Frank Taitano

TIMELINE FOR APPLICATION ON THIS AGENDA
Day #1 - October 19, 2023

Day #30 - November 19. 2023

A, Application No. 2023-37, the Applicant, New Life in Christ Fellowship lnc. represented by lgnacio F,

Santos; requests a Conditional Use Permit to allow hr tte constucli:n of a stucfure b be used a a durdr
and the conversion of an existing structure for church classrooms, on Lot 3239-2NEW, in the

Municipality of Chalan Pago & Ordot, in an "C" (Commercial) Zone.

Case Planner: Sonny Gogue



Application Review Gommittee
Guam Land Use Commission/Guam Seashore Protection Commission

Department of Land Management

lV. Approval ofARC Agenda

A. ARC Regular Meeting, Thursday, November 2, 2023 [Holiday]
B. GLUC Regular Hearing, Thursday, November 9, 2023 [Tentative]

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

Vl, Adjournment



Application Review Gommittee
Guam Land Use Commission/Guam Seashore Protection Commission

Department of Land Management

AGENDA - No Meetinq
Thursday, November 2,2023 @ 9:30 a.m.

Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3'd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

TIMELINE FOR APPLICATION ON THIS AGENDA
Day #1 - Novem r2,2023
Day #30 - December 2, 2023

L Attendance

Roll Call [ ]Quorum [ ] NoQuorum

ll. Approval of Minutes

. ARC Regular Meeting Minutes for Thursday, October '19, 2023

lll. New Business [None]

lV. Approval ofARC Agenda

A. ARC Regular Meetrng, Thursday, November 16, 2023 [No Meeting]
B. GLUC Regular Hearing, Thursday, November 23, 2023 [Thanksgiving]

Vl. Adjournment

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters


